From: O"Reilly, Kevin.M.,

To: .-Sweeney Laura(OPA\: Restrepo, Daniel A.; PascualC@state.gov; Breuer, Lanny A, (CRM); .
i ATF KenMdspngATFAxem_HMLEu Cogswell, Patricia; Kendall, Sarah M.;
Croley, Steve ’
Cc: rooneymm@state.gov; JacobsonRS@state.gov; FeeleylD@state.gov; williamsjha@state.gov; Schmaler, Tracy. .
(OPA)
Subject: Re: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2011 7:12:01 AM

At what time is the Attorney General's testimony scheduled to begin?

Kevin M O'Reilly
Director

North American Affairs
National Security Staff
The White House

Privacy

From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) <Laura.Sweeney2@usdoj.gov>
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M.; Restrepo, Daniel A PascualC@state aov! <RascualC@stata. ames.: Rrauer.. laqny
A. (CRM) <Lanny.Breuer@usdoj.gov> | ATF

Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF) <Ken.Melson¢
M.; Croley, Steve

Cc: ‘rooneymm@state.gov' <rooneymm@state.gov>; 'JacobsonRS@state.gov'
<JacobsonRS@state.gov>; 'FeeleylD@state.gov' <Feeley)D@state.gov>; 'williamsjha@state.gov'
<williamsjha@state.gov>; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) <Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Thu Mar 10 07:09:06 2011

Subject: Re: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case

> Avery, Heidi E.; Cogswell, Patricia; Kendall, Sarah

Adding Tracy from DOJ's press office. DP

DP

DP

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. [mailto:Kevin_M._O'Reilly@nss.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 07:01 AM

To: Restrepo, Daniel A. <Daniel_A._Restrepo@nss.eop.gov>; 'PascualC@state.goV’
<PascualC@state.gov>; Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); ATF
Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Avery, Heidi E. <Heidi_E._Avery@nss.eop.gov>; Cogswell, Patricia
<Patricia_Cogswell@nss.eop.gov>; Kendall, Sarah M. <Sarah_M._Kendall@nss.eop.gov>; Croley, Steve
<Steven_P._Croley@who.eop.gov>

Cc: 'rooneymm@state.gov' <rooneymm @state.gov>; 'JacobsonRS@state.goVv'
<JacobsonRS@state.gov>; 'FeeleylD@state.gov' <FeeleylD@state.gov>; 'williamsjha@state.gov'
<williamsjha@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case

+ Steve Croley

DOJ-FF-00727



Kevin M O'Reilly
Director

North American Affairs
National Security Staff
The White House

Privacy

From: Restrepo, Daniel A.

To: 'PascualC@state.gov' <PascualC@state.gov>; ‘Lanny. Breuer@ustJ gov'
~<Laanv Brener@Musdni_aowx .l aura_ Sweanev2 Musdai_anu' _(L.aura Sweeney2 Qusdoi. gov>

i ATF I'Ken.Melsoni  ATF -

<Ken.Melson@  ATF i, O'Reilly, Kevin M.; Avery, Heidi E.; Cogswell Patr|C|a, Kendall, Sarah M.
Cc: 'rooneymm@state.gov' <rooneymm@state gov>; Jacobsonrs@state gov' <Jacobsonrs@state gov>;
'FeeleylD@state.gov' <FeeleylD@state.gov>; ‘williamsjha@state.gov' <williamsjha@state.gov>

Sent: Thu Mar 10 06:22:49 2011

Subject: Re: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case

+ Heidi Avery, Patty Cogswell, and Sarah Kendall

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) <PascualC@state.gov>
To: Lanny. Breuer@usdol gov <La_nnv_Bceug:@usdol QOV>:, Laura,Sweeneyz@ussiQquy .....................

<lLaura.Sweeney?2 @usdoj.gov>;: i ATF

Ken MelsonC ATF i<Ken. MeIsonG _ATF Restrepo Daniel A.; O'Reilly, Kevin M.

Feeley, John D (Mexico City) <Fee|eyJD@state gov> W|II|ams, James H (Mexico City)
<williamsjha@state.gov>

Sent: Thu Mar 10 03:04:05 2011

Subject: Fw: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case

Help! See below.

This message has been sent via BlackBerry

From: Carlos Pascual i
To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City)

Sent: Thu Mar 10 01:52:52 2011

Subject: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case

Colleagues,

DOJ-FF-00728



Many thanks.

DOJ-FF-00729



Carlos

Our original points:

state/Privacy i @mail follows.

On Thu, Mar 10, 2011 at 1:42 AM, Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City)

<PascualC@state.gov> wrote:

. This message has been sent via BlackBerry

‘ State/Privacy

From:i

To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City)
* Cc: Feeley, John D (Mexico City)
- Sent: Thu Mar 10 00:35:24 2011
: Subject: draft

« Carlos, following this evening's meeting,i State ;

State

DOJ-FF-00730






	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1

